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History

Designed to meet the requirements of the Air Ministry’s specification C3/44, the H.P. 67 Hastings was a long-range general-purpose transport that served with both the RAF and the Royal New Zealand Air Force. It was a low wing cantilever monoplane with a tubby circular section fuselage with a layout that also included a conventional tail unit, fully retractable tail wheel landing gear, and the Power Plant of four Bristol Hercules 101 radial engines in the first prototype. This machine first flew on 7th May 1946, a second prototype followed on 30th December of the same year. The initial Hastings Mk 1 production version entered service with the RAF’s No 47 Squadron of Transport Command at RAF Dishforth, UK in October 1948. Superseding the aging Avro York of the Royal Air Force Transport Command the Hastings was truly one of the all time greats of the mid 50s.These were operated by a crew of five and could accommodate 30 paratroops with supplies or 32 litters plus 28 sitting casualties, 50 fully equipped troops or freight. Hastings of No 47 and No 297 Sq saw extensive service during the Berlin Airlift (Operation Plainfare). The Hastings was to make the last operational run to this flattened city on 6th October 1949. A total of 147 Hastings (including 2 prototypes) were built for the RAF comprising 100 C Mk1, 43 C Mk2 and 4 C Mk4. In addition 4 Hastings C Mk3 were supplied to the RNZAF. It replaced the Vickers Valetta with the RAF squadrons No 70 and No 48 continuing service until 1959 with the arrival of the Britannia which took over the transport role on main trunk routes, and turned its  carrying duties to a more tactical role.

The Hastings C Mk2 had Hercules 106 engines; a large area tail plane mounted lower on the fuselage and increased fuel capacity. All Mk1s were modified to this configuration as Hastings C Mk1A. The C Mk3 was generally similar to the C Mk2 except its power plant of Hercules 737 engines and the C Mk4 was equipped to accommodate four VIP and their staff. Variants included 6 of the Hastings C Mk1 contract as Hastings Met Mk1 for weather reconnaissance duties with Coastal Command and 8 C Mk1s converted to bomb-aimer trainers for service with the Bomber Command Bombing school designated Hastings T Mk5. They had large ventral radome and were equipped with radar bombsight equipment. The Hastings was retired from service with the RAF Transport Command early in 1968 as the Hercules C130 was introduced.

